
 
ResponsiveEd   
Arkansas  
Board   of   Directors   Meeting 

...  
May   14,   2021  

 
 
 



NOTICE OF MEETING
RESPONSIVE EDUCATION SOLUTIONS

ARKANSAS CHARTERS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR MEETING

Date: May 14, 2021
Time: 10:30 a.m.
Place: Responsive Education Solutions (“ResponsiveEd”) Corporate Offices

1301 Waters Ridge Dr.
Lewisville, TX  75057

Charters: Northwest Arkansas Classical Academy (NWACA)
Premier High School of Little Rock (PHS LR)
Premier High School of North Little Rock (PHS NLR)
Premier High School of Springdale (PHS SD)

A. Call to Order (Announcement by the President as to the presence of a quorum that
the meeting has been duly called, and the notice of the meeting has been posted for
the time and in the manner required by law.)

B. Executive Report

C. Consent Items
1. Approve the minutes from the board meeting held on December 11, 2020.
2. Consider approving the 2020-2021 second and third quarter financial reports.

(NWACA) (PHS LR) (PHS NLR)
3. Consider the appointment of Tony Brown to the local board of directors.

(NWACA) (PHS LR) (PHS NLR) (PHS SD)

D. Separate Items
1. Consider approving the 2019-2020 annual financial audit reports. (NWACA)(PHS

LR)(PHS NLR).

E. Adjourn

ResponsiveEd Arkansas Charters



 
Executive   Report  

 



 
Consent   Items 

 



1. Minutes  



MINUTES
Arkansas Charters

Northwest Arkansas Classical Academy (“NWACA”)
Premier High School of Little Rock (“PHS-LR”)

Premier High School of North Little Rock (PHS-NLR”)

Date: December 11, 2020
Time: 10:30 a.m.
Location: 1301 Waters Ridge Drive, Lewisville, Texas 75057
Meeting Type: Regular
Attendees: Ben Klingenstein, President; Marvin Reynolds, Vice President (via video
conference); Kent Sparks, Secretary; Charles Cook, CEO/Board; Lance Losey, Board Member
(via video conference); Joe DeProspero, Board Member.

Board President, Ben Klingenstein, called the meeting to order at 10:31 a.m.

1. Discussion Items
Arkansas Superintendent, Steve Gast, provide an update to the board on the Arakansas
campuses. Lonnie Morgan gave an update to the board on the current COVID-19 cases at
the Arkansas campuses.

2. Consent Items

Motion: Joe DeProspero moved to approve Consent Items 1-3 as presented.
Second: Marvin Reynolds
Vote: 6-0 in favor

1. Approve the minutes from the board meeting held on October 9, 2020.
2. Consider approving the 2020-2021 first quarter financial reports.

(NWACA) (PHS LR) (PHS NLR)
3. C Consider adoption of the Arkansas School Boards Association model

policy for COVID-19 emergency leave.

Board President, Ben Klingenstein adjourned the meeting at 10:46 a.m.

________________________________ ________________________
Ben Klingenstein, President Date

________________________________ ________________________
Kent Sparks, Board Secretary Date

RES ARKANSAS MINUTES – DECEMBER 11, 2020



2.   Financials  



2020-2021 2nd Quarter





















2020-2021   3rd   Quarter  























3.   Appointment   to   Local  
Board   of   Directors 



Tony Brown
Statewide Program Specialist, Arkansas Department of Transformation and Shared
Services/Office of Personnel Management Training
Tony brings 25 years of expertise to the professional development landscape primarily
in the areas of leadership development, project management, interpersonal
communication, and diversity and inclusion. Prior to joining the Office of Personnel
Management, Tony was the Staff Development Coordinator at the Arkansas Services
for the Blind at the Department of Human Services. Tony also spent 10 years as a
regional sales manager and trainer with Nordic Track and the Sleep Number Bed
Company where he focused on talent management, high-potential development, and
leadership development. He also served in the U.S. Air Force and Air National Guard
with a focus in operations and training were he retired after 21 years of service.
Tony has been a certified FranklinCovey Facilitator for 26 years.



TONY BROWN      _______________________________________________________________ 

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Forward-thinking, innovative, and results-oriented professional offering the benefit of 25 years of experience in
FranklinCovey leadership facilitation. Facilitation expertise in Project Management, Unconscious Bias,
Diversity and Inclusion, and Understanding Generations. Experience in instructor-led and virtual training and
training development. Keen understanding of training trends, managing and developing teams, and
implementing best practices. Outstanding public speaking skills; ability to engage an audience for information
retention.

WORK EXPERIENCE
Statewide Program Specialist, Department of Transformation and Shared Services, Office of Personnel
Management, Little Rock, AR.  09/2015 – Present

● Consults and liaises with managers, subject matters experts, senior management, and pertinent stakeholders to
create, develop, and confirm program objectives. Establishes and maintains collaborative working
relationships with state agency leaders.

● Deliver content in a classroom setting, virtual training, and lead interactive activities to provide
advanced programs for midlevel to senior level management.

● Responsible for the strategy, curriculum development and content delivery for structured leadership
development programs with emphasis on new field leaders, bench for Agency Administrators and
Division Managers.

● Develops understanding and knowledge of the organization and builds relationships within the unit
served and recommends actions to promotion organizational improvement.

● Provides a variety of organizational effectiveness services including organizational design, strategic
planning, leadership development, change management, team building, diversity and inclusion
training, and survey design and analysis.

● Conducts and facilitates leadership development training using a variety of instructional techniques
and formats to include role playing, simulations, team exercises, group discussions, videos and
lectures.

Staff Development Coordinator, Division of Services for the Blind (DSB), Little Rock, AR.  02/2011- 09/2015
● Managed compliance with organizational processes, conducted needs assessments, evaluated training

programs and personnel surveys and assisted in formulating training programs.
● Provided input and direction for special events. Scheduled, coordinated and made arrangements for state and

divisional events.
● Planned and negotiated contracts with hotels and meeting facilities for conferences and workshops.
● Determined training program goals and guidelines, developed and implemented policies and procedures.
● Analyzed and interpreted proposed staff development policies and guidelines.
● Coordinated evacuation procedures and contact information for citizens who were blind or visually impaired

with Arkansas Department of Emergency Management (ADEM) and local community emergency services.
● Developed agency disaster emergency procedures for regional offices.
● Developed an operating budget for by identifying program needs, prepared justification, monitored

expenditures, and approved allocations of funds.
● Communicated effectively verbally and in writing, with a diverse range of audiences including staff

members, committee chairs, board of directors’ members, hotel/meeting facility staff, vendors, and
others.

● Monitored and controlled in-service training plans and conference training plans, managed agency training
budget of $175,000.



Charles A. Brown

Sales Manager, Mattress Giant Inc. Atlanta, Georgia 08/2009 – 03/2010
● Responsible for sales, marketing, and planning responsibilities to increase market share in Atlanta district.
● Improved sales volume and produced bottom-line profits with a sales volume of $1,000,000. Enhanced staff

training and development, and appropriate product merchandising while maintaining store marketing
presence.

Store Sales Manager, Sleep Number Bed by Select Comfort Inc. Snellville, Georgia 07/2006 – 03/2009
● Served as Project Manager for special promotional events, conducted due-diligence research of marketplace,

and developed business relationships within the local community.
● Built, trained, and developed high performing sales team to demonstrate products and answer customer

questions.
● Developed performance management standards, prepared performance reviews, met with subordinates to

discuss and review performance.
● Responsible for opening two metro Atlanta stores and achieving sales goals through execution of marketing

plans and achieving sales exceeding $1.5 and $1.7 million in annual sales revenue.
● Oversaw all event operations, planning, and execution, including venue searches, contracts, F&B,

logistics, signage, shipping, budgeting for external, customer events, as well as internal events.

District Manager, Nordic Track, Atlanta, Georgia 12/2005 – 07/2006
● Provided oversight of four Metro Atlanta stores, responsible for marketing and sale strategies for district.

Achieving 25% increase in sales projections and 15 % profit increases (exceeding East Coast regional goals).
● Formulated and implemented business plans to achieve targets and maximized profits.
● Evaluate total market conditions, competitive threats, and changing local dynamics which may impact volume,

share, profit, as well as other business metrics.
● Developed and launched outside marketing strategies such as Home Shows participation, Fitness Expos and

Health Seminars.
● Trained high-performance sales teams, attracting and retaining top talent to drive business goals and

performance.

Store Manager, ICI Dulux Paints, Marietta, Georgia 08/2004 - 10/2005
● Maintained outside sales to commercial and industrial accounts, developed and trained sales staff, managed

major accounts receivables and store P & L, controlled store expenses.
● Maximized profits with a store sales volume of $1.5 million in annual sales.
● Developed new client base and increased sales growth by 25 %.

Aircraft Fuel Systems Supervisor, Georgia Air National Guard 116th Air Control Wing, Robins Air Force Base,
Georgia 09/1984 - 07/2004

● Supervised staff of 25+ technical, professional, and military support personnel. Fully accountable for personnel
scheduling, job assignments, performance reviews, merit promotions, and daily supervision. Planned use of
workers, equipment, facilities, and materials on a daily or project basis. Coordinated manpower planning to meet
operational requirements and realigned workflow to optimize productivity.

● Maintenance experience on F-105, F-4, F-15, B-1B Bomber and Joint-Stars Aircraft.
● Managed various programs and projects, coordinated maintenance schedules and deadlines, worked and

communicated with other maintenance work centers and military bases.
● Developed training programs for Active Duty and Civilian Supervisors.
● Instructor for Air National Guard Supervisor Course.
● Covey Seven Habits Facilitator for the Wing 1995 – 2001.

Page 2 of 3



Charles A. Brown

EDUCATION and PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Human Resource Management, Saint Leo University, Fort McPherson, Georgia
● Certificate in Business Law, National Center for Paralegal Training, Atlanta Georgia
● Certified FranklinCovey Facilitator, Certified in 16 FranklinCovey Leadership Programs
● Operation Jump Start Program Administrator, Southeast Missouri State University
● United States Air Force Non Commission Officer Academy
● Microsoft Office and Teams
● Zoom Virtual Training

Page 3 of 3



 
Separate   Items  

 



1. 2019-2020   Annual  
Financial   Audit   Reports  



Government Auditing Standards

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

Corrected and Passed Adjustments 

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com 

Government AAAAududududiting Standards

Qualitativvvveeee Aspects of Accountntntinining Practices 

Difficulties Encountttereree ed in PPPPerformingg the Auditi  

Corrected and Passed Adjustmmmmennnnts 



Disagreements with Management 

Management Representations 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

Other Matters 









Government Auditing Standards



Government 
Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com 

t Government 
Auditing StaAuditing Standarararrds



Other Information 



Government Auditing Standards 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing 
Standards

































GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government 
Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

t Government
Auditing S ardsAuditing Statatatandards



deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant 
deficiency

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards





Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards





Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  



o





Government Auditing Standards

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

Corrected and Passed Adjustments 

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com 

Government Auditing Standadadadardrdrdds

Qualitativvvveeee Aspects of Accountntntinining Practices

Difficulties Encouuuntnnn ered in PPPeP rformingg the Auditit

Corrected and Passed Adjusssstmtmtmeeents 



Disagreements with Management 

Management Representations 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

Other Matters 









Government Auditing Standards



Government 
Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

tGovernment 
Auditing StaAuditing Standarararrds



Other Information 



Government Auditing Standards 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing 
Standards































GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government 
Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

t GoGovevernrnmement
Auditi g tandardsAuditing SSStandards



deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant 
deficiency

Government Auditing Standards





Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards





Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  



o





Government Auditing Standards

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

Corrected and Passed Adjustments 

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com 

Government Auditing Standadadadardrdrdds

Qualitativvvveeee Aspects of Accountntntinining Practices

Difficulties Encountttereree ed in PPPPerformingg the Auditi

Corrected and Passed Adjustmmmmennnnts 



Disagreements with Management 

Management Representations 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

Other Matters 









Government Auditing Standards



Government 
Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

tGovernment 
Auditing StaAuditing Standarararrds



Other Information 



Government Auditing Standards 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing 
Standards































GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government 
Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

t GoGovevernrnmement
Auditi g tandardsAuditing SSStandards



deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant 
deficiency

Government Auditing Standards





Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards





Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  



o






